CCC EXHIBIT

From:

To:

Subject: Status Update

Date: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 10:08:41 AM

=
In relation to ||| GGG (10 Access).

CSIU have finalised the investigation ‘not in the public interest to proceed’ (DPP Guidelines,
public interest criteria).

| do note that the original documentation supplied to CSIU identified that ‘the agency had the
capacity to deal with the matter’.

Thankyou
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CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this
electronic mail message and any electronic files attached
to it may be confidential information, and may also be the
subject of legal professional privilege and/or public interest
immunity. If you are not the intended recipient you are
required to delete it. Any use, disclosure or copying of

this message and any attachments is unauthorised. If you
have received this electronic message in error, please
inform the sender or contact 1300ITPSBA@psba.qgld.gov.au.
This footnote also confirms that this email message has
been checked for the presence of computer viruses.
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